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Shoffstall, Lyn

From: Ivy Henry [lvy@marcusandlevine.com]

Sent: Wednesday, September 01, 2010 2:26 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: NEW MILLENNIUM PROMOTIONS, INC. / P10000031240

Dear Madam or Sir:

Please change the Principal Address, Mailing Address, Officer/Director Address to show as follows
for the above referenced Florida Corporation:

65 N.E. 4! Avenue, Apt. F

Delray Beach, FL 33483

Thank you,
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vy Henry

Marcus & Levine, CPA'S, LLC
15300 Jog Road, Ste. #208
Delray Beach, FL 33446

Tel: 561.455.0360

Fax: 561.455.0366

ivy@MarcusAndLevine.com

This transmission is intended for the addressee indicated above. It may contain information that is
privileged, confidential or otherwise protected from disclosure. Any review, duplication, dissemination
or use of this transmission or its contents by persons other than the addressee is strictly prohibited.

If you have received this transmission in error, please notify us immediately by telephone, mail the
original to us at the above address, and delete the transmission from your files.
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